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Health (Normal Operations)
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Thomas,

| have added this submission to the file. However, as you have indicated that GIL’s engineering team
noted that the report does not fully meet SDCC’s requirements and that GIL have informed their
contractor of its deficiencies and instructed them to address the issues and submit a revised report, |
have not logged it as a formal compliance submission . Once GIL have received a revised report and
submit that revised report to SDCC, confirming its status as a compliance submission, we will log as a
formal submission.

Regards,
Fiona

From: Thomas Lawlor

Sent: Friday 6 December 2024 15:12

To: LUPT - Planning Conditions <planningconditions@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Cc: Olivia Holmes

Subject: Greener Ideas Ltd - Profile Park D22 C7W4 - Planning Ref SD21A/0167 - Condition 15-1, 15-3 & 15-5
Environmental Health (Normal Operations)

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

With regard to South Dublin County Council’s (SDCC) Grant of Permission SD21A/0167 giving
approval with conditions for the construction of a gas fired power plant at Profile Park, Baldonnell,
Dublin D22 C7W4.

Greener Ideas Ltd (GIL) wishes to update SDCC on its compliance with Condition 15-1, 15-3 & 15-5
Environmental Health (Normal Operations). To this end we have attached the document listed in Table

1 below.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions regarding this submission.

Table 1 — List of Attached Documents

File Name Description/Title
PRF-MC-RP-00-YP-0001 Rev 2.pdf Profile Park Environmental Noise Modelling Report Rev 2
Regards

Tom Lawlor

Bord Gais Energy | Upstream Lead
Greener Ideas | Planning & Consents
Manager
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The information contained in or attached to this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not
disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. It may contain information
which is confidential and/or covered by legal professional or other privilege under applicable
law.

The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Centrica plc or its
subsidiaries and those companies, their directors, officers or employees make no
representation, nor accept any liability, regarding its accuracy or completeness, unless
expressly stated to the contrary.

Additional regulatory disclosures may be found here: https://www.centrica.com/site-
tools/privacy-cookies-and-legal-disclaimer/

PH Jones is a trading name of British Gas Social Housing Limited. British Gas Social Housing
Limited (company no: 01026007), British Gas Trading Limited (company no: 03078711), British
Gas Services Limited (company no: 3141243), British Gas Insurance Limited (company no:
06608316), British Gas New Heating Limited (company no: 06723244), British Gas Services
(Commercial) Limited (company no: 07385984) and Centrica Energy (Trading) Limited (company
no: 02877397) are all wholly owned subsidiaries of Centrica plc (company no: 3033654). Each
company is registered in England and Wales with a registered office at Millstream, Maidenhead
Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5GD.

British Gas Insurance Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. British Gas Services
Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. British Gas Trading
Limited is an appointed representative of British Gas Services Limited which is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Bord Gais Energy Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Centrica Plc (company number
463078), registered in Ireland with registered office at One Warrington Place, Dublin 2.

With respect to or otherwise when considering the information contained in, attached to or
referred to in this email, please note that financial and non-financial information relating to
Rough operations are displayed under Centrica Energy Storage Limited for presentational
purposes only. Centrica Energy Storage Limited does not produce, supply or trade gas, except


https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/privacy-cookies-and-legal-disclaimer/
https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/privacy-cookies-and-legal-disclaimer/

to the extent necessary for the efficient operation of the storage facility. In accordance with the
Gas Act 1986, such production, supply and trading of gas is carried out wholly independently of
Centrica Energy Storage Limited by other Centrica group companies.

You can find a list of our privacy notices here: https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/privacy-
cookies-and-legal-disclaimer/
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